






































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































From: Urquhart J (Jean), MSP
To: Sandra Breach
Subject: RE: PROPOSAL TO DISCONTINUE EDUCATION PROVISION AT DALWHINNIE PRIMARY SCHOOL
Date: 08 February 2016 17:12:31

Hello Sandra,
 
Many thanks for your email.  I have read with interest the proposals and looked at the
website.  Please would you be good enough to give my apologies to the meeting
scheduled for Tuesday 23rd of February;  it is a parliamentary day and I have
commitments that prevent me attending.
All the best,
Jean
 
 
Jean Urquhart MSP
Room 3 – 20
Scottish Parliament
Holyrood Road
Edinburgh EH1 1SP
 
0131 348 5052
 
 
 
From: Sandra Breach [mailto:sandra.breach@highland.gov.uk] 
Sent: 08 February 2016 09:35
Subject: PROPOSAL TO DISCONTINUE EDUCATION PROVISION AT DALWHINNIE PRIMARY SCHOOL 
Importance: High
 
SENT ON BEHALF OF CALLUM MACKINTOSH
 
Good morning
 
Please see attached.
 
Kind regards.
 
 
Callum Mackintosh
Area Care and Learning Manager – South
The Highland Council
Glenurquhart Road
Inverness
IV3 5NX
Unless related to the business of The Highland Council, the views or opinions expressed
within this e-mail are those of the sender and do not necessarily reflect those of The
Highland Council, or associated bodies, nor does this e-mail form part of any contract unless
so stated. 
Mura h-eil na beachdan a tha air an cur an cèill sa phost-d seo a' buntainn ri gnothachas
Chomhairle na Gàidhealtachd, 's ann leis an neach fhèin a chuir air falbh e a tha iad, is chan
eil iad an-còmhnaidh a' riochdachadh beachdan na Comhairle, no buidhnean buntainneach,
agus chan eil am post-d seo na phàirt de chunnradh sam bith mura h-eil sin air innse.

Listening *  Open  *  Valuing  *  Improving *  Supporting  *  Partnering *  Delivering
Èisteachd *  Fosgailte *  Luach *  Leasachadh *  Taic  *  Com-pàirteachas *  Lìbhrigeadh

mailto:Jean.Urquhart.msp@scottish.parliament.uk
mailto:sandra.breach@highland.gov.uk


**********************************************************************

For latest news and information about all aspects of Parliamentary business, MSPs
and our work, visit the Parliament's website at www.scottish.parliament.uk

For information about how you can visit the Parliament, go to
www.scottish.parliament.uk/visit

Watch Parliamentary business live at www.scottishparliament.tv  or read the Official
Report at www.scottish.parliament.uk/OfficialReport

Faodar pàirt a ghabhail ann am Pàrlamaid na h-Alba tron Ghàidhlig. Tha barrachd
fiosrachaidh ri fhaighinn sa phlana Ghàidhlig againn aig
www.scottish.parliament.uk/PlanaGàidhlig

The information in this e-mail transmission and any files or attachments transmitted
with it are strictly confidential and may contain privileged information. It is intended
solely for the person or organisation to whom it is addressed and if you are not the
intended recipient, you must not copy, distribute, disclose or take any action in
reliance on it. If you have received this e-mail in error, please delete it from your
computer system and notify the sender as soon as possible.

While this e-mail message and attachments have been swept by the content filter
software for the presence of computer viruses, the Scottish Parliamentary Corporate
Body does not guarantee that either are virus-free and accepts no liability for
damage sustained as a result of a virus. It is the recipient's responsibility to ensure
that the onward transmission, opening or use of this message and any attachments
will not adversely affect their systems or data or otherwise incur liability in law.

**********************************************************************
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